
From: pharrington@nalcorenergy.com
To: dawndalley@nalcorenergy.com
Cc: gbennett@nalcorenergy.com; lanceclarke@nalcorenergy.com; pathussey@nalcorenergy.com; clarencehewitt@nalcorenergy.com
Subject: EPCM Contract
Date: Monday, February 14, 2011 2:41:46 PM

The EPCM Contract currently does not specifically include the Gull Island component in the negotiated
Agreement . The contract does include the following statement

"Company reserves the right to extend the Agreement to include any Components, including Gull Island ,of
other LCP development options as well as any scope associated with the connection of the Newfoundland
transmission system to Nova Scotia"

Regards Paul

Paul Harrington
Project Manager
Lower Churchill
Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project
t. 709 737-1907 c. 709 682-1460 f. 709 737-1985
e. PHarrington@nalcorenergy.com
w. nalcorenergy.com
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